Extension request Site 1156 RO 0409 4276 Macarthur Blvd Oakland CA

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2008 12:18 PM

To: ‘Grayson, Terry L (DXT Services)'

Cc: Dennis Dettloff

Subject: RE: Extension request Site 1156 RO 0409 4276
Macarthur Blvd Oakland CA

Terry,

Based upon your request, the schedule for Work Plan submittal for case RO04009 is extended to
December 19, 2008.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Grayson, Terry L (DXT Services) [mailto:Terry.L.Grayson@contractor.conocophillips.com]
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2008 11:18 AM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Dennis Dettloff

Subject: Extension request Site 1156 RO 0409 4276 Macarthur Blvd Oakland CA

Dear Jerry,

Due to a need to obtain some further utility, datum and additional information on the site at 4276
Macarthur Blvd (RO 0409) | am requesting a time extension on the planned Work Plan to be submitted to
you from November 21, 2008 one month to Friday December 19th, 2008.

We continue to strive to hit all requested due dates and would appreciate your review and approval of this
one month time extension.

Respectfully,

Terry L. Grayson
DXT SERVICES
Approved Services Provider of ConocoPhillips

file//INJAAAAA_HazMat_Technical/L OP-CUPA-TEA...9%204276%20M acarthur%20BIvd%200akland%20CA .htm (1 of 2) [11/19/2008 10:48:13 AM]


mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org

Extension request Site 1156 RO 0409 4276 Macarthur Blvd Oakland CA

Client Services Contact Information
76 Broadway Street

Sacramento, CA 95818
916-558-7666 0
916-558-7639 f

file//INJAAAAA_HazMat_Technical/L OP-CUPA-TEA...9%204276%20M acarthur%20BIvd%200akl and%20CA .htm (2 of 2) [11/19/2008 10:48:13 AM]



	Local Disk
	Extension request Site 1156 RO 0409 4276 Macarthur Blvd Oakland CA


